From:

To:
Subject: FW: Forres CPO
Date: 20 March 2020 15:04:24

From: Mark Dickson

Sent: 20 March 2020 10:24
To:

Subject: FW: Forres

All,
Just to confirm my agreement that we should proceed with the CPO referenced in the attached.
Keep me in the loop on progress and let me know if you need anything from me

Mark

From
Sent: 19 March 2020 16:01

To: Mark Dickson

Subject: FW: Forres CPO

Mark — can you email |||} N o'case

Regards

Executive Assistant to Mark Dickson, Director of Capital Investment
Personal Assistant toF, General Manager Alliance Management
Scottish Water — Trusted to Serve Scotland

Tel:
Softphone:
From: _@SCOTFISHWATE R.CO.UK>

Sent: 19 March 2020 15:46

To:_(d)SCOTFISHWATER.CO.UK>

Subject: Forres CPO

Hil| il

We are progressing a CPO for land which has no clear owner at Forres for the access road which
is part of the CM project 5005800000. We provided Scottish Government with a copy of the ELT
meeting minute where use of CPO was confirmed but they have asked for confirmation we
should use CPO specifically for the Forres project.

Would it be possible to get Mark Dickson to email_ confirming we should progress
with CPO to acquire the access track where we have not managed to reach agreement with the
landowners.

The affected land owners are Church of Scotland and an unknown landowner (previously



thought it was owned by Altyre Estate but extensive title searches have been inconclusive)
Please let me know if you have any queries or need any further information

Thank you

Land & Estates Team Leader Scottish Water 55 Buckstone Terrace Fairmilehead Edinburgh EH10 6XH
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